From: Greene, Eric

Sent: 9/7/2011 9:51:38 AM
‘Redacted ‘

|Redacted Krausse,
Mark (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MCKd); Hughes, John (Reg
Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Post, Jennifer (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JLKm); Sharp, Loren
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ldsl)

Wills, Chris (Chris.Wills@conservation.ca.gov); Barbara Byron
(Bbyron@energy.state.ca.us); Johanna Fenton (johanna.fenton@calema.ca.gov);
Mark Johnsson (mjohnsson@coastal.ca.gov); Richard McCarthy
(mccarthy(@stateseismic.com); Parrish, John (John.Parrish@conservation.ca.gov);
Abdel-Karim Abulaban (Abulaban@energy .state.ca.us); Bob Anderson
(andersonb@calquake.com); Casey Weaver (CWeaver@energy.state.ca.us)

To:

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: IPRP Report No. 2
Stu:

Attached is the Independent Peer Review Panel's second report entitled, “IPRP Report No.2”
and dated September 7, 2011 regarding the IPRP’s latest comments on PG&E’s seismic imaging
project for Diablo Canyon Power Plant.

We would like to meet with you again for an updated briefing in October or November. The IPRP
welcomes feedback from PG&E on the comments and recommendations in the panel's report, which
would be most helpful prior to our next meeting.

Eric Greene

CPUC — Energy Division

SB GT&S 0438903
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